From: Stephanie Frame

To: Rosie Mercer

Cc: Lisa Johnston [EXTERNAL] (Parliament)

Subject: RE: _]Fast—track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group membership
Date: Monday, 25 March 2024 12:54:10 pm
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Hi Rosie

Still not seeing documents. As an alternative, you may have better luck sending
things directly to Minister Bishop’s Office who could forward it through to me?
Try lisa.johnston@parliament.govt.nz (copied in above)

Thanks
Stephanie

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm

From: Rosie Mercer <rosie.mercer@marsdenmaritime.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:26 AM

To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE:[ " ast-track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group
membership

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Stephanie
Your email confirms my concern that you did not get my email with my CV and conflicts.

I'll try sending it again. | sent it from ()@

Regards
Rosie

Rosie Mercer Chief Executive

M: 027 3166 999 | P: 09432 5033

E: rosie.mercer@marsdenmaritime.co.nz
www.marsdenmaritime.co.nz




From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:17 AM
To: Rosie Mercer <rosie.mercer@marsdenmaritime.co.nz>

Subject: Fast-track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group
membership

Hi Rosie

At the risk of appearing to stalk you, | thought I'd best send an email to see if you
would like to discuss your potential appointment to the Ministerial Advisory Group
further?

At Ministers’ direction, we are required to stand up the Advisory Group almost
immediately, and so | would be very grateful if you were able to confirm your
involvement.

As we previously discussed, we are seeking to lodge a paper with Appointment
and Honours Committee this week, which means that we do need CV and Conflict
information from our Advisory Group members as soon as possible, to feed into
the paper.

| would appreciate if you could respond by email or give me a call as soon as you
are able.

Thanks very much
Stephanie

Stephanie Frame

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Ministry for the Environment | Manati Mo Te Taiao

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz

Ministry for the Environment staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home
orin the

Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm





